



## Associate

Phone: (850) 425-6654

Fax: (850) 425-6694

E-Mail: [rskrob@radeylaw.com](mailto:rskrob@radeylaw.com)

## Practice Areas

- Labor & Employment Law
- Corporate, Business and Transactional
- Administrative Law

Robert Skrob primarily practices in the areas of administrative law, employment law, and corporate and business law.

Prior to joining the firm, Mr. Skrob served as a judicial extern for Chief Judge Mark E. Walker of the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Florida and as a judicial intern for Chief Judge Karen K. Specie of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Florida. Mr. Skrob also gained valuable experience while working as a law clerk on contract disputes and construction defect cases. His exposure to both litigation and transactional matters has given him an understanding of a wide range of legal issues.

Mr. Skrob graduated cum laude in May 2024 from the University of Florida Levin College of Law, where he was a member of the Journal of Technology Law & Policy and was selected for the prestigious Florida Supreme Court Fellows Program. During his studies, he demonstrated a commitment to excellence, earning Dean's List honors in multiple semesters.

In addition to his legal work, Mr. Skrob enjoys volunteering, Broadway musicals, and pickleball.

## Education

- University of Florida Levin College of Law, J.D., 2024, *Cum Laude*
  - University of Florida Journal of Technology Law & Policy
- University of Florida, B.S., 2020, *Cum Laude*
  - University of Florida Honors Program
  - Anderson Scholar, Distinction
  - Study Abroad: University of Manchester, Manchester, England, Spring 2019



## Professional Experiences

- Radey Law Firm, Associate, 2024-Present
- Radey Law Firm, Law Clerk, 2024
- Florida Supreme Court, Fellow for Central Staff & Clerk's Office, 2023-2024
- Dunlap & Shipman PA, Law Clerk, 2023
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Florida, Judicial Extern, 2023
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Florida, Judicial Intern, 2022

## Professional Associations and Memberships

- The Florida Bar, 2024
  - Young Lawyers Division
- William H. Stafford Chapter of the American Inns of Court, 2023-Present
- Business Law Section, 2022-2023

